BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MONDAY 29TH JULY 2019 AT 6.00 P.M.

PARKSIDE SUITE, PARKSIDE, MARKET STREET, BROMSGROVE, B61 8DA,

MEMBERS: Councillors A. B. L. English, M. Glass and C. J. Spencer

RESERVE MEMBER: Councillor S. A. Hughes

AGENDA

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE (Pages 1 - 4)

1. Election of Chairman for the meeting
2. To receive apologies for absence and notification of substitutes
3. Declarations of Interest

To invite Councillors to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or Other
Disclosable Interests they may have in items on the agenda, and to confirm
the nature of those interests.

4. Application for the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of Bibbey DC &
Sons, 472 Bromsgrove Road, Romsley, Halesowen, Worcestershire, B62 0JL
(Pages 5 - 44)

5. To consider any other business, details of which have been notified to the
Head of Legal, Equalites and Democratic Services prior to the
commencement of the meeting and which the Chairman, by reason of special
circumstances, considers to be of so urgent a nature that it cannot wait until
the next meeting.



Parkside

Market Street
BROMSGROVE
Worcestershire
B61 8DA

17th July 2019

K. DICKS
Chief Executive




Bromsgrove
District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC

Access to Information

The Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 widened the rights of
press and public to attend Local Authority meetings and to see certain
documents. Recently the Freedom of Information Act 2000 has further
broadened these rights, and limited exemptions under the 1985 Act.

> You can attend all Council, Cabinet and Committee/Board
meetings, except for any part of the meeting when the business
would disclose confidential or “exempt” information.

» You can inspect agenda and public reports at least five days before
the date of the meeting.

» You can inspect minutes of the Council, Cabinet and its
Committees/Boards for up to six years following a meeting.

» You can have access, upon request, to the background papers on
which reports are based for a period of up to six years from the date
of the meeting. These are listed at the end of each report.

» An electronic register stating the names and addresses and
electoral areas of all Councillors with details of the membership of
all Committees etc. is available on our website.

» A reasonable number of copies of agendas and reports relating to
items to be considered in public will be made available to the public
attending meetings of the Council, Cabinet and its
Committees/Boards.

» You have access to a list specifying those powers which the Council
has delegated to its Officers indicating also the titles of the Officers
concerned, as detailed in the Council’s Constitution, Scheme of
Delegation.

You can access the following documents:
» Meeting Agendas
» Meeting Minutes

» The Council’'s Constitution

at www.bromsgrove.gov.uk



http://www.bromsgrove.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



10.

Appendix

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (Premises)

HEARING PROCEDURE

The Chairman will open the hearing and introduce Members of the
Sub-Committee and officers present.

The Chairman will ask all parties to the proceedings to introduce
themselves.

In the event the Applicant is not represented, the Chairman will
remind the Applicant that he/she can be represented by a legal
representative at his/her own expense.

The Technical Officer, Licensing, Worcestershire Regulatory
Services will present the report.

The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee and all
parties to the proceedings to put any relevant questions to the
Technical Officer.

The Chairman will invite the Applicant and/or his/her
representative to present his/her case and call any witnesses.
The Applicant will be allowed a maximum of 10 minutes to present
the case.

The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee and all
parties to the proceedings to put any relevant questions to the
Applicant and/or his/her representative.

The Chairman will invite the Responsible Authorities to present
their representations. New representations must not be raised.
The Responsible Authorities will be allowed a total of 10 minutes
to present their case(s). If two or more Responsible Authorities
wish to address the Sub-Committee the 10 minutes will be divided
between them.

The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee and all
parties to the proceedings to put any relevant questions to the
Responsible Authorities.

All ‘Other Persons’ to the proceedings will be invited to present
their representations or elect a spokesperson to speak on their
behalf. New representations must not be raised. A maximum of
10 minutes will be allowed for all ‘Other Persons’ to present their
case(s). If two or more ‘Other Persons’ wish to address the Sub-
Committee the 10 minutes will be divided between them.

Page 1



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Appendix

The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee, the
applicant / applicant’s representative and the Responsible
Authorities to put any relevant questions to the ‘Other Persons’.

The ‘Other Persons’ will be invited to sum up. A maximum of §
minutes will be allowed.

The Responsible Authorities will be invited to sum up. A
maximum of 5 minutes will be allowed.

The Applicant and/or his/her representative will be invited to sum
up. A maximum of 5 minutes will be allowed.

The Chairman will ask the Legal Advisor if there is any legal
advice to be given.

At the conclusion of the hearing Members of the Sub-Committee,
the Legal Advisor and the Democratic Services Officer will
withdraw from the meeting room so that the Sub-Committee can
reach its decision in private

The Sub-Committee’s decision will be sent to the Applicant and
those parties who made representations within 5 working days.

Page 2



1.

Appendix

Please Note:

Each application coming before the Licensing Sub-Committee will
be treated on its own merits, and the Sub-Committee will take its
decision based upon:

a) the promotion of the four licensing objectives, as given by the
Licensing Act 2003, namely:
e the prevention of crime and disorder;
e public safety;
e the prevention of public nuisance; and
e the protection of children from harm;
[ ]
b) Bromsgrove District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy;

c) guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003;
and

d) the Licensing Act 2003.

The Chairman may require any person who in his/her opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the meeting, and may
refuse to permit that person to return, or permit him/her to return
only on such conditions as the Chairman may specify. However,
such person may, before the end of the hearing, submit in writing
any information which he/she would have been entitled to have
given orally at the meeting had he/she not been required to leave.

Decisions may be taken in the absence of the Applicant or any
other party. All notices and representations received from absent
parties will be considered.

Questioning must not be hostile or intended to unfairly undermine
the position of any party.

Late evidence will only be considered with the agreement of all
parties present.

The decision of the Sub-Committee will be sent to all parties
within 5 working days.

An appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against the Sub-Committee’s
decision must be lodged within 21 days of the date on which all
parties were notified in writing of the decision of the Licensing
Sub-Committee.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

29™ JULY 2019

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE

BIBBEY DC & SONS

PUBLIC HEARING

Director: Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services

Contact Officer: PAUL MORRISH

TECHNICAL OFFICER (LICENSING)
01905 822799
enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected: Belbroughton And Romsley

Appendices: Appendix 1 — Application Form and plan of premises
Appendix 2 — Representation from Environmental
Heath

Appendix 3 — Representations from Other Persons

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT
1.1 To consider and determine an application for grant of a premises licence in
respect of

Bibbey DC & Sons
472 Bromsgrove Road
Romsley

Halesowen
Worcestershire

B62 0JL

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1.

Page 5



Agenda Item 4

2. BACKGROUND

2.1 On 7 June 2019 an application was received from Mr William Stephenson for
grant of a premises licence in respect of

Bibbey DC & Sons
472 Bromsgrove Road
Romsley

Halesowen
Worcestershire

B62 0JL

2.2 The application contained all the requisite documentation including the fee
and a plan of the premises.

2.3 It can be confirmed that the application has been advertised in accordance
with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and associated regulations
and that the application has also been served on all responsible authorities.

2.4 The applicant is applying for the following licensable activities:-

Activity Days From To Indoors/Outdoors
Exhibition of Films Everyday 10:00 - 22:00 Both
Performance of Live Music Everyday 10:00 - 22:30 Both
Playing of Recorded Music Everyday 10:00 - 22:30 Both

Sale of Alcohol Everyday 11:00 - 22:00

2.5 The designated premises supervisor identified in the application is William
Stephenson.

2.6 The Applicant has agreed that the licence would only be used to authorise
licensable activities on a maximum of 12 days per calendar year, and would
only be used to authorise licensable activities for a maximum of 4 days in
any calendar month.

3. REPRESENTATIONS
Responsible Authorities

3.1 A representation has been recieved from Environmental Heath relating to
public nuisance. A copy of this representation is attached as Appendix 2

Other Persons

3.1 Seven valid representations have been recieved from other persons. A copy
of the representations are attached as Appendix 3

Page 6



4.2

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

Agenda Item 4

LOCAL POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The Sub-Committee should have regard to the Council’s Statement of
Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003.

The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy is available to download from
the Council’s website or to request a hard copy, contact Worcestershire
Regulatory Services on 01905 822799 or email
wrsenquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to
the promotion of the licensing objectives which are:

. the prevention of crime and disorder;
. public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance;

. the protection of children from harm.

In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to
the guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy.

The Sub-Committee must also have regard to the representations made and
the evidence it hears.

The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

(a) Grant the application as requested

(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding
to them.

(c) Reject the application in whole or in part.

The Sub-Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or
reject the whole or part of the application merely because it considers it
desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to promote the
licensing objectives.

All parties to the hearing will be notified of the Sub-Committee’s decision in
writing within five working days of the conclusion of the hearing.

Any party aggrieved by a decision taken by the Sub-Committee may appeal
against the decision to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of being notified
of the decision in writing.

The hearing should be conducted in accordance with the agreed procedure.

FOR DECISION
The Sub-Committee must consider and determine the application.

Page 7


mailto:wrsenquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

Bromsgrove
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

Bromsgrove

For help contact
wrsenquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk
Telephone: 01905 822799

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

O Yes ® No

Applicant Details

* First name |Wi||iam
* Family name ’itephénson
* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you: -
' Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(& Applying as an individual

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Page 9

©® Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Agenda ltem 4

Continued from previous page...

Your Address Address official correspondence should be
sent to.

* Building number or name

* Street

|
]
District L l
J

* City or town

County or administrative area

* Postcode

* Country 1 |

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(& Address (O OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |Bibbey DC & Sons, 472

Street ]Bromsgrove Road
City or town IHaIesowen

|
|
District | | |
|
|

County or administrative area |Be|broughton & Romsley

Postcode B62 0L

Country |United Kingdom |

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) |

Page 10

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Agenda ltem 4

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)
' A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

B 0 7 S S P S S e B

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England : ;

[

[[1 The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[] lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

| am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

[

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

(& Yes ) No
First name IWiIIiam
Family name |Stephenson

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(e Yes : ) No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No" to enter a completely new set of
details.

Page 11

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Agenda ltem 4

Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

& Yes O No

Building number or name

Street I

District |

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

(e Yes O No

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth Wl P
dd mm yyyy

* Nationality |British

Right to work share code I

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as

- required. Select “No" to enter a completely

new set of details.

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No" to enter a completely
new set of details. :

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Right to work share code if not submitting
scanned documents

| Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? M / |_02__l I 2020
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, |

whendoyouwantittoend

Fall A

mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 12




Agenda ltem 4

Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Location is currently a farmers field, which will be used for an outdoor music festival. Address is Bibbey DC & Sons, 472
Bromsgrove Road, Halesowen, West Midlands B62 0JL. We have the owners permission to use the fields for this event.

Please see attached plans which identify proposed location of the event. Event to have dedicated parking area, drop off /
pick up point, lost children area, as well as alcohol and food sales and consumption.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

:

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
O Yes

O]

No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
® Yes

0

No
Standard Days And Timings

MORSe Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi-ve details forthe-days
St [0 S e s e
TUESDAY
Star End
Start |:| End l:\
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start l:l ‘ End I:I
THURSDAY
Start End
'Start [:I End S

Page 13

@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Agenda ltem 4

Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY -
Start End
Start |:I End I:

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Where taking place in a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may

O Indoors include a tent.

(" Outdoors (& Both

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for éxample (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

We would like to hold an outdoor cinema type event, in the future. This would be separate to the proposed family music
day. Possibly once or twice a year.

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Outdoor cinema events will be held in the spring/summer months where the weather is more likely to be dry.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

O Yes ; (& No
Section 9 of 21
PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Page 14

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Agenda ltem 4

Continued from previous page...

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes ® No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

@ Yes O No
Standard Days And Timings

NaNEE Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start ; End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve details for thg days
st [ e [ 7 sats (o o i 2
TUESDAY :
Start End
Start] G | Enda i ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
e Bal
THURSDAY
Start End
Start l: End |:| :
FRIDAY :
Star End
a2 Bl ey
SATURDAY
Star End
suilt Wiemaan
SUNDAY
Start End
Start I: End I:
Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
; structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
C Indoors () Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not

exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Page 15

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Agenda Item 4

Continued from previous page...

Live music to be amplified, temporary stage and other relevant facilities are to be used at the event, but removed once the
event has been completed. The erection and removal of structures, may take place a week or two prior to the event and
after the event has finished.

Music is planned to finish at 22:00, however 22:30 is quoted just in case there is a slight run over. PA system will also be in
use for public safety.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

(e Yes ) No
Standard Days And Timings

MRUDAY ' : Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details forthg days
san [ HEam e
TUESDAY
Start End
Start : End l:l
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start‘I:I End l:l
THURSDAY
Start End
Start [0 0 Endf. ]

Page 16

® Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Agenda Item 4

Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY
Start End
s Wama

Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

O Indoors (" Outdoors (¢ Both

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
- exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

A DJ will be used in between acts to play pre-recorded, amplified music. The DJ may also make public announcements as
required.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

O Yes # No

Section 13 of 21

Page 17

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 -




Agenda ltem 4

Continued from previous page...

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

O Yes

®

No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
O Yes & No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
® Yes O No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start End (e, 16:00) and only give details for the days
st [0 7 L g
TUESDAY
Start End
Starl o end [
WEDNESDAY
Start End .
THURSDAY '
Start End
FRIDAY
Start End :
SATURDAY ‘
Start End

Page 18

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Agenda ltem 4

Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

|
Street 4

|

L

|

|

|

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode T

Country !
Personal Licence number = |
G KnGw) [pv/s0/3118

Issuing licensing authority |Dudley MBé - |

(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(® As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent : If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) - the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

Mo Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start |10:00 End |22:30 {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises
Start

End I:l to be used for the activity.

Page 19

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Agenda Item 4

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

(' Onthe premises

State any seasonal variations

(C  Off the premises

End |22:00

Fave

End

(& Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name |Wi|liam
Family name |Stephenson

Date of birth

i

/

dd mm

Yyyy

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO,2009

Page 20




Agenda ltem 4

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

S [0 o b R
WEDNESDAY

Start End

e o et
THURSDAY

Start End
FRIDAY

Start End

st LR | End ! [R50
SATURDAY

Start End

St ] Erdi
SUNDAY

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

Page 21

©® Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Agenda Item 4

Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Adhere to relevant legislation.
Police to be notified immediately of any individual who is apprehended by security staff, in accordance with a criminal
offence. Relevant staff to have radio communication on site.

b) The preve'ntion of crime and disorder

Security staff to be employed at public events.

¢) Public safety

Adhere to current health and safety and fire legislation.

Capacity limits to be enforced, safety checks undertaken prior to event opening. Escape routes and access for emergency
vehicles identified. Emergency services notified of event prior to event taking place.

Queue management, first aid, lighting, temporary electrical installations checks identified and in force, as well as emergency
announcements and any other item identified with the event organisor and the Council SAG.

d} The prevention of public nuisance

||Pedicated car parking and drop off/pick up points will be in use, as will be traffic stewards. Venue to finish early enough to
not cause nuisance to local residents. Bins are to be provided on site to remove litter and waste via a local, registered waste
management contractor. Litter picking to be undertaken both during the event and once the event has finshed.

e) The protection of children from harm

Dedicated lost children point to be available as well as public announcements to be made as required.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 22

© Queen'’s Printet and Controller of HMSO 2009




Agenda ltem 4

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and appl‘ications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships: '
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

o does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK
. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].
° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
® A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
e A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.
@ A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agenc
or a previous employer. :

© A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 23

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Agenda Item 4

Continued from previous page...

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

e A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence. ;

° " Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
* who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

] evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and ;
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one

of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or 53 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
followmg pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details mcludlng nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder's photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder's signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permltted to
work.

Page 24

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Agenda Item 4

Continued from previous page...
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance. :

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check. :

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share‘code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 25

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Agenda Item 4

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. g

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 26

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




Agenda Item 4

C ontmued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, prowded that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premisés of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o} any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuatlon Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E- £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 100.00

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Page 27

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Agenda Item 4

Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name r

Street

City or town

l

| |

District | ]
| |

|

County or administrative area |

Postcode |

Country IUnited Kingdom ‘ l

DECLARATION

. lunderstand it is an offence, liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale, under
section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

* | understand that | must now advertise my application.

* | understand that if | do not comply with the requirements my application will be rejected.

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I
understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
* her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

[J  Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name I 1

* Capacity | I

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) ‘ .

‘ ~ Add another signatory I

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/bromsgrove/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application. '

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

_© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2069

Page 28



Agenda ltem 4

Continued from previous page...

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 29

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Agenda ltem 4

Page 30



396500 397500

Lo ~ Rural Land Register
\ by (RLR) Map

SBI - 106560819
Page 1 old
Legend
Your RLE Parcelis)
SPS Permanent inaligibie Features
- Adjacent Parcel Boundary
Unconfirmad Boundary

RLR lnlm%on
S
iparcel 10, TOH! gmm Engiah
: Area (ha) {ha) Region

R0 8 s L 4

ek s 5 hs % Vil

[ 4 84 456 N £

whiy a0 526 153 §
Bt a6 60 5
8240 @6 560 N
4548 G4 i4r M
£354 < 104 N
arad 840 116 *
514 t# 141 5
“ag3t 0o 609 &
b Qa8 46 %
3843 034 34 »
2059 548 148 N
J84 318 818 N
1301 262 20 N
SO it 301 500 H
BOUTEY G 200 S0 N
' SOwlel 2024 e 208 N
SO 141k o 463 )
(3 TEy 140 G 81 L 5

SOV B 3238 300 100 [
SOUTED oss2 [ awr o %
A ;
N

K I Scale - 1:5000 .
*‘*+lm O Sm 100 150m NOm

Vi i 0 (e 5 Cegy, S S, A T 088 ety o Pk et
Lol mmm iy W
0 Crovomrt Gospy oghed goesed A SIS RH v e et
Chrttnance Serv Lineoos muvte 0414

] Date 2303/2015
397500 e , !

74

396500
Please return this sheet to us if you want to fhake any changes to the parcels shown on it




SLx32Y) em  SViy wsiggoy @B SHUVEA 9o







This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Licensing Act 2003

WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES
ON BEHALF OF BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL

REPRESENTATION FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES
REF 19/06671/LAS

Responsible Authority: Environmental Health: Public Protection

Your Name Helen Cameron

Job Title Senior Practitioner, Environmental Healthl
Postal and email address Helen.cameron@worcsregservices.gov.uk
Contact telephone number 01562 738017

Name of the premises you are Land at

making a representation about Bibbey DC & Sons

Address of the premises you are | 472 Bromsgrove Road
making a representation about Romsley

Halesowen
Worcestershire

B62 OJL

Which of the four licensing Objectives does your representation relate to?

e PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Please detail the evidence supporting your representation. Or the reason for your
representation:

Due to the relationship of the premises to: RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES | make the following
representations:

The operator, Blind Monkey Events, is proposing a number of concerts and other amplified music events
in a field where the proximity of residential properties is less than 300m. This presents a serious risk of
noise impacting on residents.

Standard noise data measured at source e.g. 1m in front of speakers for live bands typically averages
around 110dBA, but it does depend on type of band, venue, type of rig etc. | have no details of the type
of bands planned but would not expect them to be much otherwise. At the top end e.g. heavy metal
with powerful rig maybe 120 plus, and probable the lowest realistic limit at 1m from speakers would be
95db, any lower and the audience further back would probably struggle to enjoy the music being
performed.

Below are some calculations for levels between 120dB_and 90dB at 300m; the first ones are based on
hemispherical radiation i.e the sound spreading equa Ingaq gl ctions, and the second ones are for %



enda ltem 4

sphere — assuming all the sound radiates out forward from the stage...this is usually Qsest although in
reality it is likely to be somewhere between the two. In this primarily rural area background (ambient)
noise levels are likely to be in range 25-45db depending on time of day (lower evening/night).

| contacted the Licensing Applicant by phone and email on 1 July regarding concerns but have had no
further response from him.

A model of what noise levels might be at a nearby residential property over the distance of 300m

Noise/Distance decay calculator Hemispherical Model
Source dB(A) Distance (m) Receptor dB(A)
120 300 62.5
115 300 57.5
110 300 52.5
105 300 47.5
100 300 42.5
95 300 37.5
90 300 32.5

Noise/Distance decay calculator  1/4 Hemispherical Model

Source dB(A) Distance (m) Receptor dB(A)
120 300 65.5
115 300 60.5
110 300 55.5
105 300 50.5
100 300 45.5
95 300 40.5
90 300 35.5

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy your representation
or other suggestions you would like the Licensing Sub Committee to take into account.

The proposed site is too close to residential properties to set suitable conditions.
It might be feasible to hold one such event a year with some specific conditions including

Time restraints (Commence at 1200 finish by 2300)
Informing residents of concert schedule

Dealing with any complaints on the day

Keeping a log of complaints.

I would be grateful if you could advise me as to when you have received a response from
the applicant or agent making this application so communications with a view to
resolving this issue may commence.

Signed: Helen Cameron Date: 5 July 2019

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period. For more details please check with the
Licensing Unit

Page 36




Agenda Item 4

REPRESENTATIONS FROM OTHER PERSONS

From:

Sent: 03 July 2019 13:04

To: WRS Enquiries

Subject: URGENT License Application Reference 19/03319/PREMLI
Dear Sirs,

| am emailing to strongly object to the granting of the above license application by Bibbey DC & Sons
for the

Exhibition of Films

Performance of Live Music

Playing Recorded Music

Sale of Alcohol

Between the hours of 10.00 am to 22.30pm on a maximum of 12 days per calendar year.

We only found out about the application by luck. Someone spotted the notice on a post by the field.
No notices we attached to posts or lampposts on the main Bromsgrove Road !

As we have only just found out about the application - this email is urgent — as the last day for
representations is Monday 8/7/19.

Bibbeys already let the field for car boots sales on 18/24 Sundays a year, during the summer months,
as well as bank holidays. Last year they had a circus in the field for 4/5 days. They also let the field to
a dog training group.

We think that is enough of a disruption as it is.

Allowing this application would only add to the disruption, noise and inconvenience caused to all the
residents of the houses between lley Lane and Bibbeys farm. Not to mention the possibility of
improper social behaviour caused by alcohol being consumed between 10.00am and 22.30pm as
requested in the license application.

| am sure our neighbours who have the facility will also be lodging and objection.

| would be grateful if you would confirm receipt of this email and let me know what the next steps or
processes will be.

Our address is

Page 37



Agenda Item 4

Many thanks.

From:

Sent: 03 July 2019 16:57

To: WRS Enquiries

Subject: Re: Licence Application Reference 19/03319/PRELI
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

We have found out that Bibbey DC & Sons have applied for the above licence. This notification was
only spotted by chance by someone passing in llley Lane. We have seen no notice on the
Bromsgrove Road. The road in fact where private residents live and whom the granting of this
licence would affect. We object most strongly to the granting of this licence.

We notice that where it mentions "Where the application is for a licence that is time limited, the
dates are: " the reply is "Not applicable". What does this actually mean?

The "Licensable activities applied for" are extremely ambiguous and extremely worrying. What
activities are actually being applied for. The remainder of the information in this particular block is
also unclear.

Under the heading "The proposed opening hours of the premises" it states everyday from 10.00 to
22.30. Meaning?

Under "Other operating conditions" it states that this licence is for a maximum of 12 dates per
calendar year and for a maximum of 4 day in any calendar month. Is is for four separate days or en
bloc? Would residents be given advance notice of events?

With regard to "The prevention of public nuisance" we are very apprehensive about how this will be
monitored. Some time ago a party was held on the land in question and because of where the
marquee had been erected directly behind the gardens between llley Lane and the farm, the noise
was so bad that evidently someone reported it to the police, but they were informed that as it was
on private land they could do nothing. So we ended up putting up with the excessive noise from the
music and then from the party-goers leaving. We had no warning of said party.

Last year we suddenly found ourselves being almost hosts to Jolly's Circus for five days, Apart from
the noise of the setting up and then the actual performances, there was certainly disruption in the
road with regard to the transport bringing in the animals and equipment. and then again when
leaving. We had no notice that this was being held.

There is also dog training the in field.

Page 38



Agenda Item 4

Last but not least we have a car boot sale Sundays and Bank Holiday Mondays from May until
October. People start arriving from 0600 if not earlier and it finishes approx. 13.30 ish. The car boot
seems to have gradually got closer to the rear of our gardens and because of the general noise of the
car boot we are unable to open doors and windows until its finished. Hence the concern with an
alcohol fueled event commencing from 1000 until 2000/2030. The car boot takes some time in
getting tidied up so the expectation with those finishing times are unrealistic. This means we will
have the noise of people who have parked their cars in the field moving off or people on foot
passing in front of our properties, then the noise and whatever time it will take to dismantle any
equipment used for the event and for them to move off.

The above is what the residents are tolerating at the present time and are we are therefore
extremely apprehensive about what we may have to put up with in the future.

| apologise for what may seem a rambling email, but | wanted to explain the reasons we have for
requesting that you do not grant the licence and not just "we object".

| would be most grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this email.

Our address is

3.

From:

Sent: 04 July 2019 14:02

To: WRS Enquiries

Subject: URGENT License Application Reference 19/03319/PREMLI
Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing with regards to the above license application by Bibbey DC & Sons. This application is for
the:

Exhibition of Films, Performance of Live Music, Playing Recorded Music and Sale of Alcohol between
the hours of 10am to 10.30pm on a maximum of 12 days per calendar year.

| strongly object to this license being granted.

As you may be aware, Bibbeys already let out their field for regular car boot sales on Sundays
throughout the year. As well as this, they have now let the field for dog training as well. Previously,
there was a circus that was held in the field which generated alot of noise and disruption not to
mention the amount of rubbish left behind for days after the event.

Page 39



Agenda Item 4

It is unfortunate that as a resident of Bromsgrove Road we were not made aware of this application
alot sooner and it took someone to see a small notice posted on a lamppost near to the farm, to
bring it to our attention.

However, granting this application will only increase the disruption and inconvenience already
caused by the events and activities held in Bibbeys field. The proposed events will increase the
amount of noise to a beautiful, peaceful, residential area which will be disruptive to me personally as
well as my family, which includes my granddaughter (15months old) who stay with me on a regular
basis. It will increase the traffic through Bromsgrove road and llley Lane, as well as increasing the
litter in the area. A big concern is the high possibility of anti-social behaviour caused by the
consumption of alcohol. This can lead to a number of issues including security for our homes and
families which is not something that most people would compromise on.

| would urge you to please urgently consider my objection to this application.

| would also appreciate if you could confirm the receipt of my email and also let me know of the next
stages with regards to this application.

Many Thanks

4,

From:

Sent: 03 July 2019 23:53

To: WRS Enquiries

Subject: Licence Application Reference19/03319/PREMLI
Dear Sir/Madam

| am writing to voice my objections to the application by D C Bibbey & Sons for the Exhibition of
Films, Performance of Live Music, Playing Recorded Music and Sale of Alcohol.

The field where it is proposed these events will take place is at the back of residential properties on
Bromsgrove Road, Hunnington, between llley Lane and Bibbey's Farm. The gardens of these
properties are only separated from the field in question by a hedge or fence so any events held will
impact greatly on the residents of those properties. Already Car Boot Sales are held in the field on
Sundays and Bank Holidays during the summer months. In addition the field was used for a circus
last year which lasted for several days and is also the venue for a dog training club several times a
week.

Page 40



Agenda Item 4

| feel the residents of these properties already have to suffer enough disruption without further
increasing the number of times the field will be used for the proposed events. The existing Car Boots
begin set up from around 3am on Sundays for a 6:30 start, with noisy, inconsiderate behaviour from
some attendees. It is also of great concern that alcohol could be sold from 10 am to 10pm making
the possibility of rowdy behaviour likely in addition to the noise of the music, film and extra traffic
caused by such events.

Although only 12 events per year are being proposed these, like the existing events, would
presumably be concentrated into the summer months, possibly in tandem, which would mean this
would most likely double the number of events taking place in those months and would disrupt a
large number of summer weekends. | feel it would be very intrusive and disruptive for all affected

| have spoken to several of our neighbours who have expressed similar concerns.
| would be very grateful If you would confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you

5.

By email 7th July 2019

Dear Sirs,

Re: Licence Application Number: 19/03319/PREMLI

We write on behalf of our residents in relation to the above stated Licence application.

We would like to take this opportunity to clearly state that the Parish Council is not opposed to the
Applicant using the farm site for the existing options listed below as long as it is still safe,
sustainable, and adheres to the restricted conditions. The Parish Council, however, does object to
the Licence Application noted above.

Bibbey DC & Sons ‘The Farm’ already has a number of existing ‘use of land’ options, as follows:
BICar Boot Sales, extremely early starts and concentrated throughout the summer months;
Circus, staging of a circus and storage of vehicles relating to;

Dog Training, facility for dog training to be carried out numerous time a week.

The new application in question includes:
Live Music;

Recorded Music;

Page 41



Agenda Item 4

Films;
Sale of Alcohol.

Although these licensable activities have a restricted use condition attached, it will impossible for
these to be policed. We also have the following concerns around:

(1) Highways Impact

Vehicle movement of contractors and support staff;

Parking of contractors / support staff vehicles;

Poor access for larger vehicles;

Early and late movement of all vehicles;

Parking for attending public;

Collection and drop off on a small single lane and speed restricted road;

Movement of vehicles on an unlit road;

Stationary traffic.

(2) Environment

Adequate provision of temporary lighting on both the premises and car parks will be required;
Provision of required additional power consumption;

Constant and excessive vehicle noise;

Loud music, will a restriction apply or be considered as part of the application (Noise Screen);
Excessive attendees noise;

Anti social behaviour, important as its provoked after leaving licensed premises;

Effect on livestock already on the farm.

2| Page

It is the overwhelming feeling of the residents of ‘Hunnington Parish’ that the Applicant in question
already has sufficient extended use over the property which causes inconvenience and nuisance to
the local community, particularly those living in the closest proximity to the site.

The village of Hunnington does not benefit in any way from any of the activities carried out by the
Applicant who has made this application without any attempt to consult with or include the local
residents or the parish council. There has also been a lack of willingness on the part of the applicant
to discuss previous concerns of residents in relation to the use of the site.

Page 42



Agenda Item 4

Safety, and the protection of basic environmental issues must be upheld at all times and nothing in
this application will preserve any of these fundamentals of village life.

Yours faithfully,
Paul Smith
Chairman

Hunnington Parish Council

6.

From:

Sent: 07 July 2019 18:22

To: WRS Enquiries

Subject: Objections in relation to Licence application
Dear Sir,

Below are my formal objections and representations relating to the licence application by Bibbey DC
and Sons of 472 Bromsgrove Road, Halesowen, Worcestershire B62 0JL.

Prevention of public nuisance to residents in Bromsgrove Road

We live just houses away from 472 Bromsgrove Road which is only a few hundred metersaway. My
house backs on to the fields owned by Bibbey DC and Sons.

| am sure you will understand that we are very concerned that the licensing application which,
according to the Public Notice, is to sell alcohol and play music over 14 hours a day for 7 days a
week.

Firstly ,| am very concerned that the noise associated with the activity in the application ie playing
music and exhibiting films will directly impact on our right to have quiet enjoyment of my property
and that of my young family. | am concerned that this will have a major impact on my health and
wellbeing. | have a young child and the noise generated by the activity will negatively impact on her
routines.

Secondly, | am concerned at the increased congestion, traffic noise and additional air pollution that
this will create on and next to the road outside my property, it is already a very busy area at certain
times and | believe this will compound the situation. Public transport is poor which will lead to
increase motor vehicle use, noise, congestion and pollution.

Finally, | am concerned that the activities licenced will generate an increase in Anti Social Behaviours
in the area, particularly at the result of the sale of alcohol.

Page 43



Agenda Item 4

This is a residential area and granting a licence would be of detriment to the community and the
environment

If you are compelled to grant a licence | feel tests should be completed to ascertain if noise levels
can be kept at an acceptable level. If Bromsgrove road residents are satisfied with the results of the
tests then a temporary license could be granted for six months to see how the new venture works in
practice. Assuming a public nuisance has not been created the matter of an on going license can be
reviewed.

Kind regards

7.

From:

Sent: 08 July 2019 10:03

To: WRS Enquiries

Cc:

Subject: licence application ref: 19/03319/PREMLI

Dear Sir / Madam

| would like to register my objection to application ref: 19/03319/PREMLI at Bibbey DC & Sons, 472
Bromsgrove Road, Romsley, Halesowen, Worcestershire B62 0JL.

As the land in question runs behind our — and several other — residential properties, we already have
to suffer the nuisance of car boot sales. We fear if this application were successful it would
significantly exacerbate the problem and have an adverse effect on the value of property in the
immediate area.

Kind regards

Page 44



	Agenda
	 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure
	4 Application for the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of Bibbey DC & Sons, 472 Bromsgrove Road, Romsley, Halesowen, Worcestershire, B62 0JL
	Appendix 1 - Application Form
	Plan
	Appendix 2 - Environmental Health Representation
	APPENDIX 3 - REPRESENTATIONS FROM OTHER PERSONS




